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From: Karol Riese
To: Stafford Glashan (sjg@shanwil.com)
Subject: FW: October 18 Planning Commission Meeting Packet
Date: Monday, October 18, 2021 9:10:00 AM
Attachments: Fees for Borough Entities 009-01.pdf

Good Morning Stafford,
 
I am forwarding Mark’s answer to your question.
 
Thank you,
Karol
 
From: Mark Whisenhunt <Mark.Whisenhunt@matsugov.us> 
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 9:03 AM
To: Karol Riese <Karol.Riese@matsugov.us>
Subject: RE: October 18 Planning Commission Meeting Packet
 
Greetings,
 
The Borough has a policy (attached) to not charge other Borough departments for permitting
processes. Thank you.
 
Respectfully,
 
Mark Whisenhunt
Planner II
Matanuska-Susitna Borough
Office: (907) 861-8527
mark.whisenhunt@matsugov.us
 
 
From: Stafford Glashan <Stafford.Glashan@shanwil.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 4:38 PM
To: Karol Riese <Karol.Riese@matsugov.us>
Subject: RE: October 18 Planning Commission Meeting Packet
 
[EXTERNAL EMAIL - CAUTION: Do not open unexpected attachments or links.]
Karol
 
Could you please ask staff to explain how the application for 21-22 was determined to be complete
without inclusion of a fee? 
 
Thanks
S
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From: Karol Riese <Karol.Riese@matsugov.us> 
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 9:41 AM
To: MSB Planning Commission <MSB.Planning.Commission@matsugov.us>
Subject: October 18 Planning Commission Meeting Packet
 
[sent to Planning Commissioners]
 
Good Morning,
 
I am a bit behind in getting the packet to you for Monday’s meeting. 
Sorry about that.
 
I have attached the link where you can access the packet:
https://www.matsugov.us/agendas?board=20&meeting_year=2021
 
Please let me know if you will be attending the meeting in person or
remotely.
 
Scheduled Meetings:
October 18
November 15
December 6
December 20
January 17, 2021
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Thank you,
 
Karol L. Riese
Department Administrative Specialist
Planning Commission Clerk
Planning and Land Use Department
Matanuska-Susitna Borough
907-861-7851  Office
Msb.Planning.commission@matsugov.us
Matanuska-Susitna Borough - Planning Commission (matsugov.us)
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PC Reso 21-24
PC Reso 21-25
PC Reso 21-26

School Site Selection 
Permanent Sites for 

Mat-Su Central School
Brichtree Charter School
American Charter School

HANDOUTS AT MEETING 



Mat-Su Borough School District & Mat-Su Borough

MSB Planning Commission Meeting|| 10-18-2021

SCHOOL SITE 
SELECTION



SCHOOL SITES

1
MAT-SU CENTRAL

2
BIRCHTREE CHARTER

3
AMERICAN CHARTER
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CURRENT LEASE PAYMENTS
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+

MAT-SU CENTRAL SCHOOL $583,954

BIRCHTREE CHARTER $586,200

AMERICAN CHARTER $264,360

TOTAL $1,434,514



RELEVENT BOROUGH CODE

19.08.020 (F) (2)
An existing charter school that

has been in existence for five

years or more may request the

borough and the school district

acquire permanent facilities for

the charter school. Permanent

facilities include providing for

land and buildings as follows,

but not limited to: a design

build long-term lease or lease

purchase, use of an existing

borough or school district

facility, public financing and

construction of a new facility,

or by private and/or public

grant funds for a new facility or

upgrade of an existing facility.
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October 2019-

February 2020

April -

October 2021 October 2021

PROPOSED SITE 

SELECTION TIMELINE

School Board 

approval of 

resolutions for 

permanent 

facilities

Site Selection 

Committee and 

Planning 

Commission 

approval of sites

Assembly approval 

of sites
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MAT-SU CENTRAL
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OVERVIEW:

• Founded in 1972 (formerly Correspondence Study

School)

• No permanent school home or location in 49-year

history

• Largest school in the District with 2,200 K-12

students currently enrolled

• Offers a hybrid, personalized learning approach to

homeschool

• Lease expires June 30, 2024

MAT-SU CENTRAL1
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Preferred 

Location:

SPRINGFIELD

SUBDIVISION
North Stringfield

Road and Trunk 

Road; Pioneer Peak 

Elementary
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MAT-SU CENTRAL1

PREFERRED SITE BENEFITS:

• Consolidation of current leases at both Mat-Su
Central campuses (Wasilla and Palmer)

• Centrally located for MSC families, meeting the
current and future MSC student geographical
cloud attendance area

• Roadway access from major arterial
transportation corridors

• Adjacent to Mat-Su College supporting dual high
school/college credit classes for high school
students

• Location is supported by the School Board and
Mat-Su Central’s Academic Advisory Committee
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BIRCHTREE CHARTER2

OVERVIEW:

• In operation for 10 years without a permanent 
site

• Birchtree Charter School is a Waldorf philosophy-
based charter school

• Currently serves about 400 students, similar in 
size to a district elementary school

• Lease expires June 30, 2025
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Preferred 

Location:

SHAW

ELEMENTARY
East Paradise Lane; 

Shaw Elementary
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BIRCHTREE CHARTER2

PREFERRED SITE BENEFITS:

• Site is accessible to Birchtree families

• Centrally located between Wasilla and
Palmer

• Ample outdoor space to allow for Birchtree’s
unique learning experience

• Location is supported by the School’s Academic
Policy Committee
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AMERICAN CHARTER3

OVERVIEW:

• American Charter School has operated for 8 
years 

• Currently located in a strip-mall type building

• Uses a standards-based education model with a 
blended learning environment

• Primarily serves the the Meadow Lakes, Big Lake, 
and Wasilla areas

• Has loyal parents/families 

• Trend of increasing enrollment

• Lease is being renewed year-to-year through 
June 30, 2025
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Preferred 

Location:

SELDON/

CHURCH
West Seldon Road 

and North Church 

Road
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AMERICAN CHARTER3

PREFERRED SITE BENEFITS:

• Located within the area of current AMC families

• West of Wasilla

• Good roadway access

• Allows the schools to utilize the natural habitat
for place-based learning

• Location is supported by the School’s Academic
Policy Committee



QUESTIONS?



PC Reso 21-23Packet 

Variance to MSB 17.55 - Krautkremer 

HANDOUT AT MEETING 











PUBLIC HEARING 

QUASI-JUDICIAL 

HANDOUT AT MEETING 

Resolution No. 21-27 

BAM Alaska, Inc. 

Marijuana Standard Cultivation Facility 

PUBLIC HEARING 
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